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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Wilson, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 5:04 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RUSH AMENDMENT for floor tomorrow
Importance: High

We would like an amendment to LRB-2764, SB 320.

On Page 2, in lines 12 to 14, please change it so that the company must “make the refund or credit not later than
90 days after the commetrcial mobile radio service provider learns, or reasonably should be aware, of the
overcharge.

Then, on Page 2, please replace lines 18 to 21 with:

"Once a commercial mobile radio service provider is contacted by a customer reporting an overcharge, it is
presumed that they should be reasonably aware of similar overcharges to the same or other customers."

Thank you so much!

Danielle Wilson

Clerk, Senate Committee on Economic Development
Office of Senator Julie Lassa .
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123
danielle.wilson@legis.wisconsin.gov
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 320

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page2,line 12 :\éelete lines 12 and 13\z{nd substitute “shall make the refund
or credit not later than 90 days after the commercial mobile radio service provider

learns,”.

2. Page 2, line 18: delete lines\{S to 21 and substitute:

“(8) For purposes of sub. (2) (a):/if a customer reports an overcharge to a
commercial mobile radio service provider, it is presumed that the commercial mobile
radio service provider should reasonably be aware of similar overcharges to the
customer or to other customers of the commercial mobile radio service provider.”.

(END)
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